

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85403198616?pwd=Kzd5empJNSsvbmVuWGMreWI1TEhudz09 Meeting ID: 854 0319 8616 | Passcode: 898354 | Call In: (669) 900-6833

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Public Comment

Individuals are reminded that public comments should be limited to item over which the City Commission has supervision, control jurisdiction, or advisory power (MCA 2-3-202)

4. Consent Items

Α.	APPROVE MINUTES FROM 9/15/2020 REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING.	PG. 4
В.	JUDGES MONTHLY REPORT AUGUST 2020	PG. 6
C.	QUARTERLY FINANCIALS REPORT AS OF JUNE 2020	PG. 9

- 5. Proclamations
- 6. Scheduled Public Comment
 - A. SHARI ESLINGER OF HRDC, PRESENTS THE FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR THE LIVINGSTON WARMING CENTER. PG. 39
- 7. Public Hearings
 - A. ORDINANCE NO. 2088: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON MONTANA, AMENDING SECTION 14-92 AS ENACTED BY ORDINANCE NO. 1908 REGULATING THE USER CHARGE BASIS FOR THE LIVINGSTON SEWER SYSTEM.

PG. 51

- 8. Ordinances
 - A. ORDINANCE NO. 2089: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 1968, 1972 AND 2041 AS CODIFIED BY CHAPTER 24 OF THE LIVINGSTON MUNICIPAL CODE ENTITLED DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES. PG. 59
 - B. ORDINANCE NO. 2090: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AMENDING ARTICLE II, ARTICLE IV, and ARTICLE V, CHAPTER 30 OF THE LIVINGSTON MUNICIPAL CODE ENTITLED ZONING AS IT PERTAINS TO ACESSORY DWELLINGS. PG. 77
 - C. ORDINANCE NO. 2091: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AMENDING ARTICLE I, ARTICLE II, ARTICLE III, ARTICLE IV,

ARTICLE V, ARTICLE VI, ARTICLE VII, CHAPTER 30 OF THE LIVINGSTON MUNICIPAL CODE ENTITLED ZONING. PG. 197

9. Resolutions

- A. RESOLUTION NO. 4924: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A TWO-YEAR SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH AUZMOR, INC. TO PROVIDE CITY EMPLOYEES WITH AN E-LEARNING SERVICES PLATFORM. PG. 251
- B. RESOLUTION NO. 4925: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020, BY MAKING APPROPRIATION ADJUSTMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$2,407,206 AND REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,073,697. PG. 261
- 10. Action Items
 - A. DISCUSS/APPROVE/DENY: NORTH TOWN SUBDIVISION PHASES 2&3 FINAL PLAT APPROVAL. PG.
- 11. City Manager Comment
- 12. City Commission Comments
- 13. Adjournment

Calendar of Events

- October 6, 2020: City Commission Meeting, 5:30 pm via Zoom.
- October 6-9, 2020, Montana League of Cities and Towns virtual annual conference.
- October 12, 2020, Columbus Day, City Offices and facilities closed.
- October 13, 2020, Historic Preservation Board Meeting 3:30 pm.
- October 14, 2020, City Conservation Board Meeting 5:00 pm.
- October 15, 2020, City Tree Board Meeting, Noon.
- October 20, 2020, City Commission Meeting, 5:30 pm
- October 21, 2020, Library Board Meeting 4:00 pm
- October 21, 2020 City Planning Board regular meeting, 5:30 pm
- October 28, 2020, Parks and Trails Committee meeting, 6:00 pm

Supplemental Material

RECRUITMENT FOR YOUTH SEAT ON CITY CONSERVATION BOARD URA RECRUITMENT NOTICE RECRUITMENT NOTICE FOR CITY CONSERVATION BOARD RECRUITMENT ANNOUNCEMENT FOR LIVINGSTON TREE BOARD

Notice

- Public Comment: The public can speak about an item on the agenda during discussion of that item by coming up to the table or podium, signing-in, and then waiting to be recognized by the Chairman. Individuals are reminded that public comments should be limited to items over which the City Commission has supervision, control, jurisdiction, or advisory power (MCA 2-3-202).
- Meeting Recording: An audio and/or video recording of the meeting, or any portion thereof, may be purchased by contacting the City Administration. The City does not warrant the audio and/or video recording as to content, quality, or clarity.
- Special Accommodation: If you need special accommodations to attend or participate in our meeting, please contact the Fire Department at least 24 hours in advance of the specific meeting you are planning on attending.